Associated Students of Solano College Meeting Minutes January 31, 2012, 12:30pm-2:20 pm Solano Community College, Room 1421

<u>Call to Order President Moran-Richardson called the meeting to order at 12:30pm. Kristine Barruzo took the minutes.</u>

Seating and Oath

<u>Official Roll Call</u> <u>Executive Officers</u> present: Moran-Richardson, Eljach, Castillo, Freire, Sperow; <u>Senators</u> present: Zapantis, Ereiqat, McCaffrey Jr., Baig, Pua, Stevenson, Salazar, Cray; <u>Associates</u> Present: Martinez, Duran-Gomez . **Quorum met with seven (8) senators; one (2) Associate.**

<u>Approval of Agenda</u> Motion Senator McCaffrey, second Senator Zapantis to approve the meeting agenda of January 31, 20112. (2,0,0) (8,0,0).

Public Forum Debbie Barrot talked about the Career fair that's going to be held on May 6th 2012. She asked ASSC if she can borrow the popcorn machine and if ASSC would like to participate and have another 50 cent hotdog sale. Student Yaba talked about having a place for musicians to showcase their talent and wanted help and involvement from the ASSC.

<u>Instructor's Report</u> Powell announced that the bookstore should have the book "Robert's rule of order" by next week. He also talked about the importance of attendance.

<u>Advisor's Report</u> Ghous mentioned the importance of the ASSC role. He announced that the Human resources committee is asking for 2 students to help out, meetings are every wednesday from 4-5pm. Recruitment brochures committees would like some student input for the school brochures. No set time and day for the meetings yet.

Daniel enters at 12:45pm.

Information Items A) Icebreaker, played the M&M game. B) Powell explained the Guide for main motions. Students must remember that Motion is for action and it can't be vague. C)

Moran-Richardson announced that the retreat is going to be held on February 11, 2012 in the back half of the cafeteria unless the senate would like to have it in the Vacaville or Vallejo center.. D) Moran-Richardson talked about the Club Promo day that will happen on Wednesday, Feb. 8, 2012 where students can promote their club. E) Moran-Richardson announced that the Multi-cultural week will be held on April 30th-May 4th, Ghous explains that this is an opportunity for clubs/students to promote their culture. F) McCaffrey explains how the Election Committee is run and who can and cannot be in the committee. G) While waiting for Gene Thomas, McCaffrey announced that due to budget cuts, the school has decided to not have the police on campus and just hire private securities. Gene Thomas proceeds to talk about how the Solano Campus isn't safe anymore and that he needs the student body's help to sign the petition. Ghous suggests we ask Chief Dawson for the statistic of crime reports in the campus.

<u>Unfinished Business</u> No unfinished business.

<u>Committee Reports</u> No committee report, Moran-Richardson explained that each student in the ASSC will be serving in a committee.

<u>Division Reports</u> Moran-Richardson explains the importance for each senator to attend their division meeting.

Executive Board Reports President Moran-Richardson announces that the first ICC meeting will be help on February 2, 2012. Barruzo advised that each senator make an appointment with their dean as soon as possible. Student Trustee Eljach reports that the school is changing their platform for Solanonline. The school is switching companies so that it's cheaper.

Associate Laura left at 2:20pm. Castillo reported that his next meeting will be in Tahoe, he then proceed to talk about the March in March and encourage the ASSC to participate this semester.

<u>Adjournment Motion Senator McCaffrey, second Senator Naser to adjourn the meeting.</u>

Approved by Ayes. Meeting adjourned at 2:50pm.